iam@armando.mx www.armando.mx

### **PROFILE**

Software Engineer with 10+ years experience creating web applications. Also a book coauthor of https://www.packtpub.com/web-development/learning-ext-js-4. Courteous and enthusiastic, I'm always learning new trends on web development, I also like to read about robotics a lot.

Since I started working I've been put in lead roles and I actually really enjoy mentoring and sharing knowledge across the teams I have work on.

# Experience

**ENGINEERING MANAGER, THRIVE MARKET - 2020 - CURRENT**Manager of the web team and web architecture.

#### Responsibilities:

- Manage and lead a team of 18 engineers.
- Improve DX and team communication.
- Improve site performance in general.
- Standardize web team collaboration process and improve release process.
- Plan new features and resource assignation.

FULL STACK ENGINEER, THRIVE MARKET - 2019 - 2020

Lead developer of web team, responsible for site migration to NextJs.

**Thrive Market** is an online store with more than one million active users that sells groceries for healthy living around the US.

#### Responsibilities:

- NextJs migration.
- Design system architecture.
- Architect the NextJs source code and services.

### Technologies: React, NextJs, NodeJs, Typescript, Cypress

**SOFTWARE ENGINEER, MODUSCREATE – 2016-2019** 

Work as a contractor for Hobsons

**Naviance by Hobsons** is a college and career readiness solution that helps districts an schools align students strengths and interest to postsecondary goals, improving student outcomes and connecting learning to life.

#### Responsibilities:

- Migration of PHP app to nodes and TypeScript.
- Create a set of reusable components to be shared across different applications.
- Implementation of the auth system of the different apps as a micro front end.
- Implementation of M2M authorization system to share data across different services.

## Technologies: React, NodeJs, Graphql, Typescript, Amazon Serverless Functions

### **SOFTWARE ENGINEER, TOPBOX – 2014-2016**

Call center data gathering application that has de ability to put sentiments on media(audio/video) timeline to give insights on how voice calls go. It helps Call centers focus on specific topics of their business.

#### Responsibilities:

- Setup the BE architecture with NodeJS and MongoDB.
- Setup the FE architecture with Sencha.
- Full-stack responsibilities doing UI components and backend features.

Technologies: Sencha, NodeJs, MongoDB, AWS

# Education

Universidad Tecnológica de la Mixteca - Computer Science 2003 - 2008.

# Refs

www.armando.mx

https://www.linkedin.com/in/manduks/

https://github.com/manduks

https://www.polywork.com/manduks

https://www.packtpub.com/product/learning-ext-js-4/9781849516846

 $\underline{https://www.amazon.com/Learning-ExtJS-Fourth-Carlos-Mendez/dp/1784394386}$